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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS

On May 23, 1950 a criminal complaint was filed against HARRY GOLD
and JOBN DOE in the Eastern District of New York, having been issued by United
States Commissioner MARTIN EPSTEIN and signed by SA JOHN M. COLLINS. On the
same date warrants were issued by United States Commissioner MARTIN EPSTEIN
for the apprehension of HARRY GOLD and JOHN DOE,

The criminal complaint chargés the followings

"That from on or about January 1, 194k, and continuously there-
after up to and including the date hereof in the Eastern District of New
York, and within the jurisdiction of this court, HARRY GOLD, and 'JOHN' DOE,
the defendants herein, did in time of war unlawfully, wilfully, knowingly,
and feloniously, conspire, confederate, and agree among themselves and with
divers other persons to the complainant unknown to violate Subsection (a) of
Section 32 of Title 50, United States Code, in that they did conspire,
confederate, and agree that the defendant HARRY GOLD would obtain and receive
from one EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS documents, writings, sketches, notes, and
information relating to the national defense and with intent and reason to
believe that it was to be used to the injury of the United States and to the
advantage of a foreign nation, to wit, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,
would communicate, deliver, transmit, and attempt to communicate, deliver, o
and transmit the said documents, writings, sketches, notes, and information
relating to the national defense to the defendant 'JOHN! DOE, a representative,
officer, agent, and empleyee of a foreign government, to wit, the Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics, and to divers other persons to the complainant
unknown, who were persons not entitled to receive the said documents, vritings,
sketches, notes, and information,

"That in pursuance of said unlawful conspiracy, confederation
and agreement, and to effect the objects and purposes thereof, the defendants
BARRY GOLD and 'JOHN' DOE, during the month of September, 1945, did meet and
confer together in the vicinity of Jackson Helights, Long Island, in the
Eastern District of New York,

"Contrary to the form of the statute in such case made and pro-
vided and against the peace and dignity of the United States of America
(50 Usc 3L), ®
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Sta‘t-,ut.es

50 USC 32 Subsection (a) and 50 USC 3,

' It 1s noted from the above complaint that the defendants are
charged with conspiring under 50 USC 34 to violate 50 USC 32 Subsection (a),
Subsection (a) of 50 USC 32 provides that whoever viclates this statute in
time of war shall be punished by death or by imprisonment for not more than
thirty years, thereby making violation of this section a capital offense,

Statute of Limitations

Since the violation charged against the defendants is a capital
offense, there is no limitation of time according to 18 USC 581 as amended
August L, 1939, chapter L19, Section 1 (53 Stat. 1198), This statute reads
as follows: "That an indictment for any offense punishable by death may be
found at any time without regard to any statute of limitations,.®

End of the War

President HARRY TRUMAN, by proclamation #271k, declared the
cessation of hostilities of World War II effective twelve noon, December 31,
1945 (12 Federal Register #1, page 1, dated January 1, 1947).
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SA Tc SCOTT Mm’ JR.

SA RICHARD E. BRENNAN

Federal Bureau of Investigation
U. S. Court House

Foley Square

New YOI'kCit!YQ

Either gne of the above FBI Agents will téstu'y as followa:

On May 15, 1950, Agents Miller and Brennan contacted HARRY GOLD at
the Philadelphia General Hospital, 34th Street and Curie Avenue, Philadelphia,
Penngylvania. On this occasion GOLD adviged that he was in the middle of some
chemical regearch and would not be available for interview until approximately
5 pom. GOLD was subsequently recontacted and advised he would be delayed until
7 plmo ‘ : ’ '

At 7 p.m. the above-named Agents met HARRY GOID at the main entrance
of the Philadelphia General Hospital and he was driven to the Fhiladelphia
Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 500 Widener Building,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, .

During \ ensuing interview, HARRY GOID was ghown a picture of
EMIL JULIUS KIA UCHS along with other pictures of no investigative
aignificance, LD looked at the photograph of FUCHS and after a few minutes.
stated: "This is a very unusual picture; that fs that English spy". GOID, - .
however, denied ever having met FUCHS and said he merely recognized his picture
from the pictures he had observed in the newspaperas.,

This interview was terminated at approximately 11:05 p.m., May 15,

1950. An appointment was made to continue the intarview of 0G0ID at his con-

5'v'aniemce. The date set for the next interview was Friday, May 19, 1950, at
Pelly '

On May 19, 1950, GOLD was interviewed at the Federal Bureau of In-
vestigation Office, S00 Widener Building, Philadelphia, Pennaylvania. During
this interview GOID furnished information concerning his family and his back-~
ground, When questioned concerning vacation pericds and trips that he may
have made during 1943, 19Lk, and 1945, GOID stated that he had never been West
of the Mississippi River nor had he ever made any trips to the New England area,.

00ID was again shown a picture of FUCHS and he again stated that he
never met nor had he ever seen FUCHS in his 1ife. At this time he stated he
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recalled having seen the picture of FUCHS in "Nswsweek™" magagine,

In the course of this interview arrangements for a voluntary search
were discussed with HARRY GOLD. He offered to permit a search of his prenises
at 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on Saturday morning,
¥ay 20, 1950, during the period that his father and brother would be away
from home. HARRY CCID offered to furnish a key so that the igents could
enter his residence,

Arrangements were then completed to conduct a voluntary search on
May 22, 1950, when HARRY GOLD would be at his home. Further more, it was
arranged with Hi3RY GCID at his convenience that the interview would be
continued on the following day, Hay 20, 1950, ‘

On ¥ay 20, 1950, HiRRY GCLD appeared at the Philadelphia Office of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation at the time of the appointed interview.
4t this time H.RRY GCLD advised that he vas physically tired and requested
that the interview be held in abeyance until May 21, 1950,

On May 21, 1950, HARRY GOLD was again interviewed beginning at
approximnately 3:30 p.m. and continuing until 7:20 p.m. Throughout this inter-
view GOLD continued to deny any association or acquaintance with EYIL JULIUS
KL.US FUCHS.

On Xay 22, 1950, HiRRY GOLD permitted igents MILIFR and 3RENN.LDT to
enter his residence at 6823 Kindred Strcet, Fhiladelphia, Pennsylvania, at
approximately 8:30 a.m. .t this time H.23Y 201D executed the following
written consent to a search of his premises: '

"May 22, 1950,

"I, Harry Gold, having been informed of ay Constitutional right
not to have a search madec of the premises hereinafter mentioned without a
search warrant and of my right to refuse to consent to such a search, hereby
authorized Richard E. Brennan and T. Scott Eiller, Jr., Special .igents of the
Federal Bureau of Investiration, United States Department of Justice, to con-
duct a'complete search of my residence located at 6823 Kindred wvenue, -
Phila., Penn, These agents are authorized by me to take from my residence
any letters, papcrs, materials or other property which thcy may desire.

iThis written permission is being given by me to the above-named

=5




~—

{ t JGWSEEB -
c ) 3 D

“NY 65-15324

"Special Agents voluntarily and without threats or promises of any kind,
n{Signed) HARRY GOILD

"Witnesses: :
To_ Scott Miller’ JI'., Schia.l Agent! - F:BI
Richard E, Brennan, Special Agent, FBI. n

The search of the premises began in the bedroom of HARRY GOID at
approximately 8:45 a.m. At about 10113 a.m, a street map of Santa Fe, New
Mexioco, was found by the searching Agents. GOLD upon being confro, with
this map stated after a few moments: "I am the man to whon Kla chs gave
the information",

After this oral admission on the part of HARRY GOID, he was asked to
accompany the Agents to the Federal Bureau of Investigation Office at 500
Widener Building, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, to continue to discuss this
matter. After arriving at the Philadelphia Office of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, HARRY GOID furnished the following signed statement relative
to his activities:
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"Philadelphia, Penna.
» May 22, 1950

"I, HARRXOLf 682XKindredStreet, Philadelphia,Pennsylvania,
makehe following voluntary.statementto RICHARBRENNANIN

T. SCOTN’IILLER?R., whohaveidentified themselvedo meas Special
eralBureawf Investigation, United States Depart-

Agentsof the Fe
threats or promises have beenmademe, and

ment of Justice.

realize

oflawythat any statement! makemaybe used against mein aourt
"1 have been advised that | may secure the services of an

attorney.

: _ : ? the Com-
munistParty of the United States. At this time I wasemployeds a
chemist  phy the Pennsylvania Sugar Company,of 1037 North Delaware
Avenue, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

9 6,1 wasvisited at rhome By manwhoidentified
t ITH. Hesaid that he understoodhat | wasa chemist,
andhe though t at possibly | rbght interested in aiding in the
procurement of industrial information for the Soviet Union. This be-
an a period of industrial espionageon mypart which lasted until 19h3.
Ayassociation with SMITkvasof relatively = short duration, during which
time | furnished himwith somealata concerningorocessegshat vioerag
workedon in the laboratory of the Frgmylvania Compangnd sub _
sidiaries. This data was as complete and factual as Icould makeit.

‘In - the fall of
himself as PA

"SMITH, whosenamewasobviously false, was_follo_ed in successionby
two menéﬁeé)éﬁllondentlﬂed taemselves D, whohada pronounced
Russian . a

'n e early summaeaf 1938the possibilities at Pennsylvani&gugar
Ccompany had pretty well petered out, and| wasseveral times pressed
to try andobtain other sourcesof information. Bythis | mearpeople
whocould furnish us with technical data. Howevean mycircle  of
fiends  there werenonewhowereeventhe remotestlikely ~ candidate,
andso | did nothing. Thisled ta breakof overtwoyears, during
which time | attended college in Cincinnati. | graduatedin 19h0.

and| went downtownto see this man,hoturne! out to be JAQ ) S’
h

Heagainpressedneto continuethe workwhichl haddoneprev sly,

waspretty sporadicin nature, wit

andl agreed. However,
THMAN,

the exceptiorof the onecontactthat hegaveme ABRA
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"nothing muclcame_ofit. lowas supposed tget information of dech

nical naturefrom BRO THMAMer)BttIe a@me_ that, simp [y'be-

cause hewas extremelyunreliable in “getting material to ether

8avememe data onmixing equipmentas pra tlca his
|rgl;1n anibeemedto meahat practlcal yeverest |n|9| ve me

at anytime wahis ownnventioratesign.

me orseveral occasionsand Wantaénow about the|0035|b|I|ty of

ldsing consultingiark the SovieUnion oan opelEs

grivate individual, and they acting as representatlvesof thelr

government tia@mpany, and whenevenentionedt to the %%ople

\tN|trt] WhtorrllI was in touch they discountedthe idea and wouldn&

oit ata

"l rieider BROTHM @flssociatiovith theSoviet Uniorut
| think that lsuspected it becauseof the waythat operated--|
introduced mself by another name.

bEREHTE bt eftaT MaEhBaNhy

unlnterruptedly as aontact. lused to meet
SAM almoatways inNewSwketimes, ver;&rarely he wouldnme
to Philadelphia; but usuallyjt was in Neon usuallyon astreet
corner thatwe met. Normally weent foravalk. ~Sometime, but

rarely, wehad somethitogeat. SAM dibt havelRussianaccent,
but| “hadan ideahe was &RuUssian.

"Shortly afterimet SAM hield mdhat therewas nomuch purpase
ontinuin thlswork ingeneral, andhat the bestthln couI?I ﬂo

ld ~ t0 forget about it, and this statginued from late[9h0
until the fallof 19h1, after Resssia  attacked byGermany, Then
SAM callede u I,methlm antie toldme thathad to be inan

|nten e ca rfor obtaining information for the Soviet Un
% naﬂouﬂ:ouﬁ ? monthafter Russiavas attackgly

Germany Athat tlmelmademalf dozen trips to Upeer  York

state, namely, glracuse Rochesterand Buffalo. | was to transmit
Information--I"actéd  as ajo-between.

"Whatdid on eaclof theseoccasions was obtain information from
someone thdidn&#BAdw bwrho wak&#39;m @@ty anAmerican,
aative, andlgave itover to SAMor sometimesiot to” SAM buto
someone whalid not knowby namer anything. |just gotit and
either Ireceived material whoseatureldid "not knovexcept that
they weregery bulkyackets, and amatter of hours,@ometimes
even minutesturned’it over to ghird person, sometimeSAlgte

was oneman that Isaw twice in Rochester, one man that Isaw twice

B
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“in Buffalo,and theravere twotherghat saw oncand Igot

the definite’ impressionieach case that they werenative Amerlcans
Sometimestfavelled with the informatiorfrom oneeIb e ad-
jacent onetlsat  say, froniRochester #utfalo eforturnl ng

It over.

"In vengarly I9Lhwagold&yAT that Iwas tandertakeextremely
|mport nt effort. This wad bework ofso criti aI aature thatl was
hink twice anthreet ever%)r or concernln It

to anyon@y beforé ma emovethatlbe Spokeo anyon
concer edit. He d d #38tarate_ onwhat the nature of the work

actua P(lL L . eEallslofan {r:]ltrhrange e rfel\tl)ymet
ocor e ooklace onthe easside of Néw
or aturdayi s‘me |Pg[hearran ement al recogr&:#39;
tlon mcludeﬂhe factthat I Was t(marr air ofg| oves lone hand,
plus ayreen- cover% ook apl [1 carr)(J an ball in
one hand. gacadt e er drmenay
have. Inan evente men, | believe IatEebruaré/ Kch
of 19hh- troduce myselfto h|m as RnY1|FDHe neveniked
name. Heknew it wasghony. He introducechimself tme as KL;US

"we wefdr drief wa u to taurant
Lﬁnd ?R/lgr s&%gw awaf<9 durl comml

2888¥ arrangements for furthermeetings. amtmese arrangenvesrts:

111} ¢r.&#39;.;

— 1" 1. we were to be extremelycareful and never meeitn.
:58%,;"f&#39;1 aestaurant again. yc

~3"&H#39;_| 2Ve  wereonly tomeet for dwmief period as was

fr?-:&#39;

necessary to complete whatever we had to do.

3. Each meeting includedcomplete arrangemerity

r "- = - - -
39,8439, 839, further meetings  and provisions were madefor

#39;- X

éé%%g 15<3&#39;
-1, &#39

£

alternate dates  and places, but we were riever
meetin the same place twice.

"He told me during the fastd second meetingghat he was with the

Brmsh I SS|on worklng with the I\/IanhattarEn ineer PrOJecth er also

expl aIP(T manpowe|i<set- upf the Brifish group“as he knew jt.
HC to met a working oth eseparatl |sotopesan

it seemstme that there was at Ieast implied the eventualutilization
of the energy produchgliclear fission in the formof aveapon. One
thingteld ~ma many occasionss thattheyked  in extremely
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"tight compartment@indthat a@reup did not knowwhatthe other
ﬂroupwasdomg. This | can verify by the fact that he told riet

e thoughtthat there waspossibility ofpa large scaleinstallation

for isotype separationprojected for fdewelopment somewherég
thought, downin Georgiaor Alabama. This, of course, later turned
out to be Oak Ridge.

"The secondmeeting with.88QH3_consistecbf an amplification of our
arrangementsfor meeting and a description by FUCHSf the physical

_;&#39;_5 V?arsldﬁerﬁecv)vnggiset up of the ManhattafengineerProject. This'meeting
127
v "During thesefirst two meetingsneither BUCHS nor | madeanydirect
reference to his supplying mewith information, but it wasmoreor less
mutually understood that he was teupply mewith information from the
work he was doing.
"The second.meetintpok place with FUCH&Siew weeksollowing the
k%gm first onesomewhere&#39;Uarhattan. Successivaneetingstook place
in a numbeof widelyseparatedbcalities, includingthe Bronx,Brooklyn,
Si ManhattanandQueens. Therewere, in all, until the summef I9hh, a
SmP total of in the neighborhood of five meetings, on at least two of which
N occasions | obtained from Dr. FUCHSIinformation.  This consisted of a
SR numbepof folded sheetsof papercontaining during doveef glance
t&#39: " at | took on one occasion! mathematical equations which seemeds
L I ernma emat|cag%r|vlﬁtlons. This data | turned overto, &Bgl&_ve,
&;3-921:&#39,*_ i ‘ hN. y
oz,
29 o "l would like to addthat SAMvassucceedetly mamamedOH shortly
cf.. after | metDr. FUCHSI donot believe that”| ever turned anyinfor-
','.'I 1 mation  over to SAMB9;
--"“’f"fo_,) « g#ag?n the occasions when| turned over information which | had obtained
oM om'Dr. FUCHShe time interval involved wasvery short; by short |
. _@&#39;_v mean a half-hour at the most.
1 "Theexact datesthat the information wasgiven to mein NewyYorkby
o Dr. FUCHScannotaccurately say, exceptthat they wereprobablybe- -
| TR ?/ 19hh Br. FUCHS

tweenApril andJuneor July of 19th. In Augusto
failed to showup for his scheduledmeeting. This wasto be in the
vicinity of a movietheater nearthe EasternParkwayn Brooklyn.

He did not showup for the alternate appointment and | had no means
of telling where he had gone, though he had mentioned that he was due
to leave for another location. The only ihfrmation had was that
he thought it wassomewheresn Mexico, not NewMexico. JOHNhen ob-
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“"tained the information wherelhe wa®nce morenabled taget in
touch with Dr. FUCHS.He gavene theaddressof aMrs. HEINEMANN
in Cambridge,assachusetts, whas, | bep]ev?, Dr. FUCHS sister.
lwent to séeher in Septemberof 19hithe familywas awagn vaca-
tion. Idid see herthe secondime that| wentt@ambridgé, which
was inthe fall of 19hh. | thkt that lwas driend of Dr. FUCHS;
that | had métim inNew Yorthat Ihappenetb bepassing through
Boston onbusiness andjust wondered Ifshe knewvhere KLAWES.
lused libee ~ same nartfeat lhad used omeeting xtausmash
RAYMOND. &ié methat KLAWSas duabout Christmdsne, was
very fond of Mrs. HEINEMANN&#39;s chivdridend  written her that he
would be coming homebout that time. She did not tell me where he
was excepthat it was somewhevat west. So, lleft an envelope
contari]ning a tnamedande_lephone numb%g\ Manhattan. This namelthink
in i

[ AteS SOBTBWEEXT ﬁ'ﬁfﬁ‘i‘?@ﬁﬁfﬁ?ﬁﬁ%

t all that | can sabout thmat t—evokes a familiar

sound - damiliar memory chord.

"Early in  19115J@3IN  in touch with me and said that we had heard
from Dr. FUCHS.lwent upto Cambridge andaw KLAUSere. He told
me thathe wasvorking ataplace Alamos ifiésxico, he
said somalistance from Santa Fe. He alsogave mavritten information
at that time andwe madan arrangemertb meetin June of that year
Santa Fe. This meeting took place in the home ofMrs. HINEMANNh
Cambridge, Massachusettsput she was not present at the time of our
conversation. Migole, meeting wasof very ldiehtion. Before
Imet Dr. FUCHS this occasion)was givenaum of approximately
$1500,as Irecall, to offer to Dr. FUCHS, shoute needit. Iwas
told tbe _very diplomatic aboutthis matter so as not to offend him.
He turnedt downcold. He turned doweold eventgntative _offer,
so thatwhetreturned to N@rk, Igave the mondyack taJOHN,
along with the information VAUWEHS had given me at this time.

"Duringugcation idune df9b5, Ilwent to SantaFe viaAlbuquerque
and mebr. FUCHBere. He gave manother sebf data and weagreed
to meet again in late September of the same yearin Santa Fe. I[took

this information  back with me to New Yorkand gaveitto JOHN. Our
conversation therewas extremelhbrief and even there, as wherhe&#39;
worked ifNew Yorkye waslubious abothe possibilities for any

real andimmediate utilizationof atomicenergy inthe formof aveapon.
| dwt exactly recall the circumstancesindéer whichlturned this
information oveto JOHM Newyork. Itraveled to Albugquerquen

this first meeting viarain to Chicago, theliygain _ to Albuquerque,
and finally byus t8anta Fe. Nyeeting with Dr. FUCHS was

-1
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! . "Saturda rnefiom Sa G\Ib uerque b

T&H#39;_, bus or{m gm&aw reca}j q |nt ;éjq r% y
In d%wefrmrr ‘@bt | ccommo ations

@ W re edd tur ollg mz@g/ ago

<»f§ and thawi plan® eitherNew Y

ab= than byrrarn to Phr adelphia. Thigumbled upethod drfavel was
necessitated bythe traveling conditions at that time.

- 139, 'Herdéwouldike tomak wing st htthe ex enses

i mvo[vedp fhe WOl at{’ﬁl were yme ent re

&Bgin Ich e, Oﬁte(f] in
7 i dit ri@ﬂg .n%%*%%éask%ﬁ%tem o e lIRrD

ot affarr whrchh\(zH K Se%'rr ormatron ac%rlr ucC t@id of o rconvers tion
e resga |n|t| r] Iar%&scg qrr 'T“o? nuglearrrnssro
r% Mexico, anto escr me etremen
ena escendr?@ vaéhose whtad thenost intj
gL, nowle otentla IE %aﬁomjgst es eC
0 &#39:J8&#39: A -&#39:, . | e OCCi:a %ﬁﬁ) o % Orm |rrna rt
ey near S(’agarlgurl) # e Eilrrgl 5 mg T
Dr.RICHS me alﬂi thistime thdte wo babitgturn

13- &#39;8 r :L&H#Bo Iar}1 Sr“‘? avingall to hrs cou{d scertain .
s justwherth %t m% compl eﬁFe sense,i,
115 alsgmﬁ %—me efinitat ristmas week’,

'é;rgé;— of 1 pect tagain ben Cam rrdge

"IT-

EN - In earlevenrrlr turneb bus Albu ueegueegan early

<a1_L rrcr)err]e cggtra fer

gf&#sg _5"-F}a ntr ! WHWGH“O 5 th A
asrevera E}ﬁ urne ati a

9E#39;- ?Ugl!/] VE'E tg V\ﬁ_s ﬁf% gplevﬁ X

e ction, | orhe ond Jac e S some geens

I =N re lturned 'this |n ormatio over to

%’Vlvf Here a iwouldike toregeat Whgtewouslyard thathis

e jubh eth&d dfavel W£ cessitated of facilities

39,11 at that t| e antheavy traveat that and wamt intendedsa

means of throwing anyone off my trail.
"This wdke lasttime thatsawDr. FldCHSbtained information

from him.
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"I madeither oneor twoattemptgo seeDr. FUCId§ainat the home
of his Sistisr. effort wasnot successfuln that hevst

in NewMexico. After the possiblesecon@ttemt whichwasieither

Iat(% iJanuar r earlyt Febrijary;LQrbhtS,m sctheduletdg)omtrlne_rmrt]b r?-

ort, to 0 e place. iS wasto be a rle Theater
n thel‘:]fgI erb\fo?fé.lpnev&a\m earBro ain.

"In . summartg the bestof myrecollection,ipr. FUCHfavemenfor~
nation onfivé occasions. Twdimesin Newrorkin the Springand
Summar19b5pncen Cambridmeveryearly 19b5probablyanuary
andtwice in SantaFe, the first time in June,’the secondime in late
Septemberoth 1955. Oneachoccasionl subsequentiyturned this in-
formationoverto JOH. It is possible, althoughdoubt ithat SAM

Ira?#%g_ived from methest information which | had obtained from Dr.

"Duringmyassociatiorwith Dr. FUCHSgILandJOHN, fully realized
that the information whichDr. FUCH/_EassuEplylng_meandwhlchI turned
over to SAMor JOH wasfor the benefit of the Soviet Union. | also
surmisethat the informationconcernetthe separatiorof isotopes

and the subsequentnuclear fission to release tremendousamountsof
energy emen the form of a v8a&88Hn.

"I beganthe workof industrial spyingfor the Soviet Unionin 1936
with the full realization of whatl wasdoing. | thoughtthat Iwould
be lelping Nationinase aimsl approved,alongthe roadto
industrial strength. Particularly, wasltaken with the itheast
whateverl did wouldgo to help makdiving conditions far moread-
vancedalongthe road as weknowthemherein the United_States. To
amplify, | felt that the industrial agh  of a Nationwhichhadonly
very recently begurto get anykind of a basic industry going, wasso
far “inferior “to whatexistedin other countries, that anythinghat

| could do would be helpful.

"Sometiméswvasstruck by doubts twofoldin nature;
"Numbeone- Especially early in myassociation from1936to 193

it deamed theinformatioh weagurningoverwasxceedingly
non-utilitarian ~ but | wasalways assured that Wasweg received.

. %% § I"Secondxhe onefear that troubled meduring the entire time from H

193@nwadhepossibilitythatin teeent ~ of exPosune)famlly,
whichhadno idea, not evénthe very slightest, of the workKl was
engagingn, wouldbe completelyandhorribly disgraced.&#39;



1&#3G7
-u &#39;1
‘?‘@:959;_
Qit
397
- _-Jain
-e~&#39;~
N e
4% apto
q f4a91
nallg;!V

{}f,ag 1&#39;.

=3, A

i?ﬁ*ﬁsg 1=:r.:
-1

| dh30;-e#39:-"8:

r

&#39 JCWIHM

NY 65-15324 _

"Thisaffair grevandasl iImagine the casavithdealingef s&#89;
a nature, | got so jnvolved that"evenhad | i@nted it wouldhavT:
beeaxtremeadyficult t.  Howevbewouldike to ) qua ify
this last state ntbﬁ/ saying, while on several occaS|onsI did
desire to onceandfa stop doingthis work, that |1 neveronce
actually suggestedt to anyof the peoplewith whom worked. The
Ion estoreakiall . this tlmewasthetwoyearperlodwheri went
chooin Cincinnatl, 1938 1940.

M reaction the ork t | did with D FUCI-\im fold n.
nature. Oritbae dr?elt tcltataseat%/ he| in

the Smlm 1) cglnlnforﬁnatl rthat | thou ht|t wasentltled

to. | wagro be IS, butl per |s entlputa %ug hts
outof mymin eprewousl aid, | wag so e

| was,to"a certaln extent bewilderedanddidn& )

Secondlyl;he realization that | Wasturnlng overlnformatlonto
not oncern| eapwas rligB Eln hattb(%g

Icou owasto shovd "awagpsfa min
&‘#%4 .and simply not think on the matter at all.

"Toa hatt/hatl dlde tdurln the erl d heri

actué‘?? n mee ou 0? Bt(l)nt SWEI an
tevexnthgg,ub ect. | ho e sman eo fgot aty

atom neverag |rbeemp oy we po

'Would e statethat sofar that | succeed kee

holenattefrom g 5% omeft ee n(\;/ I'\av
edaremore)rlessre entjn thesens aven

glven them complete formulation.

"l wouldike riow makasabsoluta statemeras possibleconcern-
ing the f&K3BINg!

"NelthennsémotherfathemorbrotheevehadhesI| htestmklln%l
that | waséverengagesh anyworkof sucha nature, either industrial

espionager the la er affair W|th Dr. FUCH. Thisrepresented, con-
SI erg blestrain tkeep concealingomthenoverso ong I[:])erlo
Id succee@y onemaneuyer anotheiandas of ev nt IS minute
theyhavetotthevnguesxﬂeaNhatvenbn Thesa lies any
peoplehatl haveknowrancbeemn |nt|matecontacw andhave
work S eW|t anohavebeert: os rlendSW|th overthe

\M%[Il()xb ﬁworﬁedltxee?{r? mdtlts t?igi:a %rr ta ﬁeﬁr‘c’t rr? reegently

in medical rBsearch.

entIy
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"The one possible exception tothe above  my fcnmer employer and
acquaintance, ABRAHAMBROTHMAN awtiile Isurmised thathe suspected
that lhad given industrial processes to the 5oviet Uion, still he
had not the slightest idea aohy workwith Dr. FUCHS.

“tead the-above typewritten statement consisting afine  pages and
have initialed each page andthe corrections thereof inasmuch as all
retatements thereinare trueto the best of rkgowledge and belief.

s! HARRYcom:

5/22/s0o
Philadepérma.

"witnessed:

T.S. MILLER, JR. RICHARD E. BRENNAN
Special Agent Special Agent, &#39;
F.B.l., Justice FBI, Justice

5/22/so, Phila. ,. Pa. -

In addition  tothe previous nine pagesin this statement, Iwish to
make the following additional statements.

"Onfigal visit tthg8-%3N Ewmmggﬁmmeen
g% TpmequﬁfﬁE"i\@@ggg isthe only time that lever

"The entire idea dhe underhanded work required in  the industrial

and subsequent spying was always very repugnantto me. lalways con»
sidered myself asjust aworker in garticular field requiring some
degree déchnical skilland diligence; and lhave been most happy
when Iwas just left alone in the laboratory towork. lalways locked
forward to the time when saations as lhave described ithe body

ahis statement would longer be necessary. leven expressed that
to the people with whomlwas in contact, andthey agreed. This is
not an attemptto smify aghe  blame for ragtions away from me.

s HARRYcoma
zucaann s. BRENNAN s/22/so
Special Agent, FBI, Justice
5/22/so, Philadelphia, Pa.

T.SCOTT MILLER,JR.
F.B.l. Justice

s/22/so, Phila. Penn."

Philadelphia, Penna.
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TeSoiaBag
T Subsequento the receipt .of the abovesigned statement, Agents .

- MILLE&hdBRENNZENtinuednterviewdtiRRY GOLDmM whichthé following
) information has been derived in summanras tlARRY GOHHSontacts with EMIL
L <§#39-.&13%  JULIEB KIAUS FEBBIBS

"92&1;“?521!%?;?; GOLDbasbeenengagedh industrial espionagesince the latter part
AR of 1935andwas turning over information to a series ol contacts with the

1., knowledgethat such information wasgoing to the Soviet Union.

"L a3, Asof theearlypm-of 1914ianpomisSgvietontastagknown
$ria0:-3 to him as "SAM".

L GOiANE FDIDEN BT MARKOVIC 11

= IS IDENTIFICATIONHASHEEEN FROMPHOTOGRARBS

Tl OV EKHIBISIED FARRY  DID.
J.
1. In early 1911GOIlD0vasinfomed BYAM" that his services would no
longer be needed and for a period of six or seven months GOL[asserted that
did not see"SAM". In aboutthe fall of 1914%ubsequenio Germangttacking
R8N, telaptivred GOLBndaranged meeting. this meeting
"SAMtold GOLIat they hadto beginan intensive cam{aalgrﬁor obtaining
L ;-830:» information for the Soviet HHAGR GOLIhinks that this meetingtook
et S place in Manhattan, NewYork.
"EJ.
.92‘%2i _ HARR¥om continued to keep1l:1lcontact -nun vans through regular
— o meetingsandfinally ithe very early part of 18141; wastold BSAM" in
— 1 NewYork City at one of the pre-arranged meetings that he wasto undertake
2&H39:-EE -van ext@HBdy important assignmentandthat the work would e critical =~ i8#39;
e #39; nature that" GOLasto think twice andthree times before he ever spokea
u wordconcerningit to a®/Avié. told GOLMat hewouldhaveto dropall
16-2, his contacts and discontinue allork  he had beendoing for "SAM". SAMhen
oL, gave him the arrangements for meeting an individual W&é" identified
b =< merely as KLAUSFUCHS.

HARR®OLBtated that the meetingwasto be on Saturday afternoon
on the lower East Side of NewYork City near the Henry Street Settlement
House. GOLWvas to carry a pair of gloves in onehandand a g-een-covered
o[Se s provided GOLWIth password$or his meetingwith FUCHSHowever,
GOLBannotrecall the specific wordsto be usedin the meeting. GOLBoes
recall that wasto makeopenremarksto FIBHS~vhowould answeraccording
to phke-arrangement. this theaM" set the date when GOLDOvas to meet
FIDHSand the date, time and place whenGOLMasto subsequentlyreport to
"SAM" onhis original contact with FUCHS.

-15..
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né Bt Cikatrie thee r“a%a're}’ll\('féﬂ%z%ow
r?calls %ﬁ FM

O e IN alr O
i b b
(?blp Agm on aurdaya ernoon.

aﬁlls anhj was
stated thae %IAMH el IS e O o2 ns
; Edt sh Ve, Eﬁe%mﬂ .é?&bdcg&eh ﬁ:(ijna CHEU

mkr t edlscu
Ve about Emd

1 Bre(ﬁutltons
agoufa§mé)gpe:?§-@ﬁtﬂan%gh§ua%
n or afew. bloc themnok
a@oﬁn&ﬁ IS, o1 1o oS ook

E . Srau uturemeetl t entsl
nsiMispial vtk fhidanharian Engliegict COFB
E?E tenerg%pr L s%dr??ﬁﬁsﬁgre J%"’ﬁ““ on

made bet\&occcﬁ%%mlsstr{gﬁtrgﬁlen ugtual r‘?enr % te and
place ithe first meeting was not realized
nighttbw Q‘orksﬂdw?cf %o'?ﬁéﬁf&ﬁ?ﬁcfhs%"?ré%dsb é\% t aame

conversation with

FUCHS.
GOL

%fgsmee o 'g%&nﬁv;g&%ﬁablgﬁ@%y of

RIGUGHhS ToySat PBAtk

rou
and furthermctmeerecallllocmgdale&#39 sSIep&aannrhedlato

V|C|n|ty
hél t detd)
the Quoenslé%l&g aﬂ%%gvggsclg cr)]olIra

Hos?1 -,
IC atthat time.
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Instead, theywalkedalongFirst Avenuanderneatthe Bridgeandwalked
east underthe Bridge towardthe East RdeiD stated heé is almost

certainthat FUC not givdimanyinformatio@hat time, statin
Immeggte[hheoccasmmm%ﬁucw uI@lvehlmnformatldrtnewartged

it _either the first or the secondneetingFUCHSId  GOl@hat he
wouldtell himat onemeetlngvhethehewouIobrln%] informationat the next

meetlng GOLE8xaid ﬁatCHS andhemadearran emerttshaveanallb| i
eith erwereeverqmml

toned themannen whicltheymet. GOMas

shosesct MRk Rl o ppamnd Marc Al i anceec
dowrthe progranfo

r that concert. Hewagto haveinf orme
rogranahd guestionedbothwouldstate theyattended

either veasr
hal concerainchappenéal haveadjacentiseatshergheystruckupan
esot think that lever secureduchinformation.

acquaintance.GOL

By mutualag; eemeniheywerealso to saythat theylmmd commanterest
in” chess and aiassical

EETI
or|n M %B?M]Z&R"ﬂlsm etl%lj ﬁ@%ﬁo apers.
GOl @al wagiot surewheren Ne kCity this mee o?? gc
but thoughtit wasin Manhattamn darkside street FUC sse he

a OLD. couldnot recall anyconversatiodAthCHS
onthgoccasmnﬁ ggetihathemu avena ran emeattthattime

ort e nextmeetln Ithoughe couldnot recall saidthat FUCHS

AR dnentRe X AREmean aBeulﬁ”8&‘%%&'”6‘%0“'“1‘%%%‘36& B30

mean
&#39; Relative to this third meeting, GOIDdtzded

minutesafter leavin (Sjl_lleHﬁepassedh 3packa geroaiv
Russmnontact 'JOHNWhavas's

rap id |n natureani occur&#88
L ece|ved the packet from FUGPB.

AV RN TR0 1

Hiroduced 'I;hefollowmg Is the mannan WhlchI@CFlFE){ explainshewas
introduce () _

Weekafter th second,

about fifteen

e] FUCH®& his
Uccessoa,ndt atthis meetingl
(e &#BRIIKydistancefromwhere

GOLBaid in his meetingwith "Shh", which occurredbetweerthe

-18..
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&#39;.r.?
- first and second contactde h dwith FUCHSSAM told h|m th t this was
Jasi he asttime thatthey wo eet a himmstruct ns ormeetln
& 9&;8;239“ S%&#@Qat ssor mseruc |ons COI’]SIS ab t |
e e W ro m us erminal . .
s, ront ofa CHI?.D?&%&%@ ﬁ\l necesszmt@/scrl tion
iy, 4% fé)gl gt ecessar d&assweﬂ ementsa er thatcontact
i cou enade. GOEfatedthat ~ Tollowe esestructlons andccord-
17-&#39:  ingly met "JOHNdhe  designated place.
k ...&#39;.
-5 5 fY
AP After meetingvith "J front of CHI TFAURANT, GOLD
'f’:m dteded twotaok short wallan &venta bar. Therethey ordered
N Eael drink andwere shortly thereafter joined by "SAM." GOLD saithat each of
the three left the bar alone and independentf the others ashort while
. later. During  their conversation arrangementsmde wistided the
inihde -datk place for GOLD taneet with "JOHN" orthe next occasion.
The FOURVMBEETING betw&&I D adJCHS occurrddew York
City someveeks afteithe third meeting. GOLjlaces thedate of this
meeting aslate June or early July in X5@&4.D stated that nofcnnaticn
was giverthim by FUCHS&thicasion. He saidthat the meeting took
-1 place irtho Brorend af thelocation, Fordiamad starwlg inhis
I- &#39;3" memory. He said he met FUCHB8N a street near a movie theater and that the
gr aterﬁ)?]rtlon)‘ thjs rrheetln con5|siedhe two wa km%&let er,
2 eecalls thatt ernb ROSEN T where-they
WVERE0 564398 robab hadsomethlng toeaf. GOLDbelieves that this restaurant was close
01 8430: iy rt%irS(tat somewtgr%éme w%mty 'E)f 18(%thtStrbeethand Fcrdham
..... aq, armaat It was CIoS rge daepartment stavaic OD.GE)IGVGS
39~ 84430;8439; ¢§i% AamedALEXANDERS. &#39: 9 P " , &#39;
2+/él The FIFTI—MEETING occurreldte |n July about three \afieks
05398439 he fourth eetln L:jzs enet F@ueen&lew York ttoo
arou and noas arou a ckson H e| IS meetin CCOFIH to

wra[$hortdurat|o ket of fol ers.
"y Je#39; § k% sometime Hown ou e opent EP §ers
re

*8i &#39. 75 at the Information writtemereon argh ized

8871 as mathematical equations gkemed tblm tooncern mathematlcal
derivations.

-Pi

0. OLD sta ata uhalf anhour afte | tingiith FUCHS

st he turnedver th (g% ers his contac BIUI]NQ %eetlng with

£#39;. "7 JOB washortid ratlon nd occurréakther outin Queertian h

- meeting with FUCHS.
sag
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g%%—"’ TheSIXTIEETIWGEN ?UCIM&sto tpleece in late Jul

earIryMlst Thiswago havebeeronEasterrﬁ’arkwa rook n evYork

1L-*?; =1 neat [Eﬁ: Belle Q[lnemanfc%lthe Br?oklerugllc LIBE)alriﬁqpa t
» at this mee In er waitin s mam a 0|n-

o nPen Wit h ﬁajoﬁ notappe o?h ﬁ@ s{? Intment

— with "JOHN""& pwB Rt aconS|dera gfistance  wherédhewasto _have

metFIRIHSNdit |Sns belief that hewasto havemet"JOHNsomewheare

_I Manerggttgn Tglc%étgmgte rrggtlrégorl mte sixth (rene(ratln OLiDought/vasto

laissinzg, goua wé%lor twoweekat mosatter t¥1e sc%eguﬁezixtﬁ‘meetmgC#UCHS

f‘#?gf&#w“ again failed to appear.

: -{.

A2 GOLDensaw'JOHMNAL his schedulerheetlngvnh himandl-hey

Qx»:-"~:: hada long discussionas to whatshouldbe done. DIDIS not certain but

Q21&#39:-.5 thinks . Subsequemeetin asarrangbeMth JOHahdvhersucttookplace

n_ it wasin late Augustor early Septe believesthat this meet-
ing wasin the voinity ashmgto@ uar@andat thate "JOHNjave
himanaddresonWestr1thStreet nearBroadwayhiclJOHNMIainedwas
whereFTIJH®sided. "JOHNihstructed GOLD goto the addressandmake
inquiry concerning the wafiereabouts FUCHS.

GOLBtated that he wentto this addresscarrying a bookentitled

T g e et <
thls essargsa legitimateeasoror lookindcr FU

el OOIlRssertedthat wherhe arrived at the aforementionedidress,
St e uag. 7o pgNOticedthdanitorat the afttom the stairs onthe basemeéftaor carry-
“S'BEx'JI ’ somethlng&n the bundlng GOL@nteredthe vestibule andnoticed
e the nameDr. KLAUSBHSpcatedonthe bell box. Hepushedhe bell and
3.5.F.8#39;. recalled that elthe‘zjr) theﬂ?uzzertor the front door arl1lov(\§ed h{m to enter ﬁr I?
LS omahe presume e janitor openedhe door to ainha
A ¥Vrh|rnt8 enter. W%ehneejnteretﬁa'sfau|Ic‘Q IN (%Olﬁlated attheJanitor
enteredmmediatelgehinchimand DIDmad@guiries the Janitor asto
whetherKLAIBFUCH®sided there. GOLBaid the information he received
waghat FUCH&dgondromthis adelSs, statedthat it wagpossible

that suchlnquw¥ wasmade the Jaifetor&#39: salthoughhe believes it was
made the janitor. I%nycasehesald the, lanitor&#B36; wvapresent &#39;

during his OLD&#8

pre-arrangemenGOlRhen met "JOHNIh Manhattansomewhere
abové:olumbianlversny HeadviseddOHN" therekults his inquiry
and "JOHN"told him to "sit tight".

&#39;_11&#39;~.;::
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At the next meetmgNlth "JOHN' EOLWastbg "JOHNthat
rm:-rshada-sister residing in cenm-iH& ttsndthat he had
the sister&#a88mress. GOLEaid that heand"JOHN*c‘ad ongdiscussion
%%)Iug: j?v sabé§ %&}&a tm@TIJH% r, a%t%v,\%qsﬂnrag %ere

sthatFUC ter n mﬁawlrs leves
that the HEINEM#A¥herason La e\E/aie\&#SQS 13 }zﬂéb

GOL8atedthat hewasy  nervousnduneasw boutmakln%n
UII’ at the HIEINEMAMS&H#BE!- IS&#éﬂsaboutsandhe recalls that "JOHN"

SRS Bk ke )~ SRy hagsagDere

PursuanttJOHN&#39;S"instrugoi8dentto Cambridgadwent
to the HEINEMBdMe®n a Sunday. When ,GQhby thell or knockedn the
door, middle-agedoman her1&#39;iidthdsechimthat the HEINEMANR
awayn Vvaciibn receivedthe impressionhat this womawmaspossibly
the housekeeperGOLﬁatedhe returnedto Newr orkCity andransmitted
this informationto "JOHNHh a matter@a fewdaysor aweek.

GOl @t?t%cbt h|s nextscheduledeetingith "JOHIdfter having
informedJOHNT theresu tSOI his inquiriesat Cambiri wasagain
ibgtructed.  "JOHND proceedo Cambnd eThisoccurredinOctobeor
Novemhm®erl9l;]..GOldbatedthat " véhima namanatelephone
numbetto ethemwith instructions that th|s shoulde left at the
hbme BHSvasnot there. "JOHNiDLDted that a notation should .
beplacedvith the namandtelephonleumbehatacaII shoultberbgde
HBH®etweeathe houri 8 andd:30or 8to 9, bothin themorningyhich
gaveGOLfDe impressionhat the individual to be called wasto goto work
after that perio DID said that he thoughtthe Iast namei the |nd|V|duaI

ivento himona pieceoi papewassomethinge K
rst _nam&asa namsimilarto or anothe&#39;5n 5 nVetH”I'ié&#BQ Qi ]

GOLi® of the impressiotthat th §"&#39;te bxghangi@ the telephone
numbeas rpvided . "JOHNWas"COlumbus" GOL Bssertsthat he did not
knowheidentity oi this persorandhat "JOHNMadnot told himanything
aboutthe identify oi this name.GOL&ddedhat he doesnot knowvhether
FO031-¢Serreceivedthis messagw evercalled the telephon@umber.

OLPpaid that short er see "JOHOIRHBD:; 0cC SI nin
matterof daydrewento Ca br| henoteia sealecknvelope.
Onthis occasionGOLWentto the H idenceandthere metMrs
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HEINEMJdI. He recalls that he went in and talked with lirs. HI-INT.AN and
presented her with the rfote FUCHS. GOLDalso rec ce.sion

that he met the HEINEEANchildren and he believes the mdme afe them
was STFTYEHe also recalls promising the children a little glass pig and

that he pomsably a book or a box of candywith him dhis trip aich
was always hiastom. GOLDasserted that he introduced himself to I.-"rs.
HiSING [-1.".1~I the name, RA&#39;lli0EH4!cannot recall whether he used a

first name. GOLDBtates that iirs. HFINEI-Z.teld him that they expected
FIIJHSat their home in Cambridge for Christmas and that he had been trans-
ferred somewherein the Southwestern part of the United States.

] GOlIDrecalls  on thecond trio  to the HFINTLIANesidence in
Cambridgke had somethindo eat althoughhe cannotrecall ithether was
lunch or merely a small snack.

GOIDreturned to NewYork and reported what transpired in Cambridge

to "JOHN"at which time another meeting was arranged between "JOHN"and GOLD.
GOLDstated that he could not recall specifically but on one oi his subse-
guent meetings with "JO1-IN"he was instructed by "tHOHN" do Cambridge
again.

GOLDrecalled that he went to Cambridge bctareen Christmas Day and
NewYears, or possibly shortly after NewYears Day, 1945. This time GOID
said FUCHS was at the HJ-I19211&#380mE3&#3Btr$921 HF.1ilTI»itl-1 was there for a brief
time but FUCHSuggested that she leave gndk up the children achool

or go shopping. This meeting with FUCHSGO1: st:-.tes_, lasted not more

than twenty minutes during which time GO31:dHaedS {.1500 which "JOHE-I"
had given COLDjust prior to his going to Cambridge tbe presented to FLCILS.
COEDasserted that FUCHSturned dorm thf€er. FUSIPSgave COLD another

packet of &#39;p8.p00Sinformed him that he was stationed
Les Alamos in Newiiexico where research on atomic energy
on.

at a place called
-rasbheing carried

FUCK-Bhen took out a rofp the @ity Santa Fe which GOLD
states was the same type as that SL.igCdby the Agents in GOLD&#af1R
khy 22, 1950. FICHShad markedthe mp, designating thpot where he was
to meet com. dd could not recall whether runes gave him this HI-.pgbut
believed that the-re was a possibility that such was done. The meeting in
Santa. Fe was doneduled the following June, 1945, and was scheduled for
at time because COLDcould not get dveay business until then and,
urthormore FUCIISwas also occupied with his work.
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Sgago s At this time 8&#3%old 8GO&Ehat he had beenpresent at the
initial  laogde trial of nuclear ssion at Alamogordoin Newllexico and

he described to GOLEhe tremendousvondermenthat had descendeduponeven
thosewhohadthe mostintimate knowledgahe potentialities oi the weapon,
y most especially on tbecasion of the dropping of themb  on Hiroshima. It
921 was GOLD&#B&E&tandingthat - IDE®asactually present.with the group, or
&@gg?%,,&#w;--_-@é?tainly near the group, that detonated the tbemb at Alamogordo. FUCPLS
L tAOID that Head been speaking to a security officer at Les Alamosin a
g 8 very off-hand fashion, andthe officer told FII2EShat while Armyintelligence
T realized there were hundredsof Soviet agents in the United States and Ingland
N6 there was only auent of the United States or Great Britian in the Soviet
Union itself. FUCHSaughed when he t@@LD this and he said that he did
notow  whether that meant anything. _
In the course of this meeting, :.&#39¢daGkP a packet of
information concerning theatomic project at Les Alamos. Also during this
reting discussed with  TUCHSjn accordance with instructions received
- 7EE899. from "TOHN",the plans for future contact of FIE!-ISupon his return to Tngland,
' ‘ GOLDOs not clear onthe exact location in England where this meeting was to

92 occur, but believes it wastbe in Londonand said the namesPaddington or
&#39;_. Tcddington Gtasdent out in his rEEDL@Y. believed that these arrange-
. ments consisted of whether FUCH®r the person who was to contact him in
fa":-|v England was to carry four or flv@oks bound tbgether a string under d#39;-

. and carrying a single book in"--the other Ha@dD also recalls that a

'&#39,'2:?a.tive...§chedule was set up for the first meeting in England for Saturday
night and that this was the first time 2ly. suehschedule, as tho first Saturday

in June or the third Saturday June, had been raitibned. said prior

&H39:, to that time all his meetings were arranged on definite dates, such as the
10th of Juno or the 20th of June, as the aagght @®OID said that these

arrangements  were undoubtedly  suggested bv FUCHS.
-ills: .
GOLDpointed out that during his conversation with  FUCHSIin Santa
Fe in September, 1945, tentative arrangements &#39;Whadeufor GOJ3to rc-contact
FIDHSin Cambridge, Massachusetts in late 1945 or early 1946, if S1-whd mi-*¢ b1T18

vbeuld necessary. FIBHS stated that dithough did not know exactly when
3 he was returning to EzQland, could contact his sister in Cambridge and
could secure such information as to 1=iJ3H8&383ure from the United States
from her.
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A ROBERT HEINRidENresent. GOLD saithat the Greek appeardd be alose
el friend of the HEINEHRfamily. GOLD asserted that while he was at the HEIUEMAN
i hoe in  Cambridge headvised themthat he was married and had two children.

&#39@&#39 sex3oldaid  he hadfrequently told people with whom hevasioontact  that was
married and had two children in order to create an obstacle toward his dis-

A_lf-é! covery or_identification. GOI-D  said he left Boston and returned to NewYork
- City and from_there went to Philadelphia.
et D dtaed subsequent tois seconaneeting. witlFUCHS &#39;

o in SantEe @ever sBfWCHS amamas&#3%mat a.

GOLD hasstated that he did not see "JOHN" after hisvisit to
the HFINEUANhomeiearly I9L6. &#39; "&#39;

GOLD advisddat he was_ableto take the two Santafeps to
$555 (rjneet FLIJCB%'[AaSklng asplit  vacation fronthe Pennsylvantugar Company
uring early

g GOLD saicarrangements for all meetings = between himad@®HN"
% were made advance;that he would meetJOHN" prioto dime when heavas
due to meet FUCHSJuring which meeting @Ould advise "JOHN"If he was
1Ef B m0n+  to get information fromFUCHS dhe next scheduled meeting.Also on this
;5. 8439; occaS|on plansvere madtor the next meetingbetweer@@d D "JOHN" awell
#39: s plans for alternate meetings. GOLlaldlon the occasmnwhen havas due
'[O rec Ivelin o[]matlon froFﬁ%C IP aﬂneetln to.
placen thesame niglthat GOM=Rs tdecelve Informatioth at IS

5

- wowldeur hotmore thaan hourafter with
ﬂ~|_&#39 *&%%C&gg etimesas sﬁorta timeas q%%]lnutes % V|n
fa? FLL. FUCHS withe |nformat|orhe wouldmmediately kee¢pe meetln | h "JOH

gasfe®  and ﬂwckly transfer to "JOHN" thenaterial whichGOLD hadcelved from
said there was noconversation conductebetween hlmseland

S "JOHN" tdme occasiord the meetings whenturnedver materigb "JOHN".

s GOLD alszcald that on theoccasions whiar woulgheet FUChtal&#39; FUCHS ‘would
inform hithat hevas (r:iFvwalql'm information theext meetingans -
for duture meetin S wooddarrangedt that time to obviate
theceSS|ty of the two sp endln re time togethelthan Waessentlal
%n all ese arra emeIamSatern eeti g} acan% eNas established

reme twaarra ({j thetut e (}ernate meetlngs

always cc r\m N twwee téine original yalanne meeting.

§&#349 Ve, When sucﬂmeetlngD s wete take place in New YoRRity The meetl g%ltHJOH
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GOLD sA@OBEQ affetted t whim whereb
T JOHNEA BB e e e ot 2

unscheduled meetimy advance théme of acheduledmeeting. GOIBaid
that thesearrangelnents consmfetiOHN:endlng GQbbne theatickets
or tickets teome affairin New Yori&@LD  pointed outthat it did

not mattewhat thackets wer&er aslong ashey haallate printecbn
tfﬁhm date printedonttielse WoudlndlcatetoGOL thakas

eet "JOHN" twpthreeda ub se udiie
ate prlnte e tickets. GyOEfa ﬂ?gﬂ*}erew eetlngplace

andh'ﬂ for th HEI’ gency meetln Themeetin pacwas&ea ood

a% drp 8 tf‘ﬁreet nhe Broa % t r|a
eevae me g%)m [q)ne occaslonmecelv c |c

In anenvelo wedelivered tos hone; Ph.iladel meral
chys afterthe timeh wouldhave metJOHN" hhxe recelvecﬂhetckets

in time.
ald etookelaborat reca tlon rior tthe _time hewould
erloehls ev€\|/O Ym gs [n
ene ect |on Ieaewsgg‘\;a e wing
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_ GOLD  recalls he received infonnetion from FIWCHS two occasions

| 518439 INn&#39;New@tgrtk  one occasionn Cambridgeand twooccasions in Santa

N Fe. GOLBtated that possibly hemay havead onenore matingn Newyork

V City with FUCHS bubuld not recall the circumstances anblelieves he did
not receive infomation tron FUCH&hat  time.
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&H#BE
HesRiDioasted
1, - .dast home-eedress 9h =—eview Avenue

Cambridge, Mass;
present address - Westboro State Hospital

- . n_..re~ _ Westborg,e  Masg 1. wie L

&#39%8"a:-

&Y TE39, MRS-IEINENMANSister EEJILIJULIUKIIS Q8 Brifish
&#g-’l'—'q- scientist wimo, March, 1880,wassentencedo fourteenyears
—H-H— by a British  dourt unauthorized disclosure of secret atomic
é@;fz energy material obtained througa his research ammducted said
"&#39,5_f project while in the United States a memberad  British
L scientifi mission betweenthe dates Becember , 191:3, and June
SV 29: 19*-$6-! 39; -ca

3* ’
0/ D" 9'“35_:&%9}0 patient at the Westbor&tate Hospital
. A)12 . &#3 ar a Iy Lat Westboro, Massachusetts, at which insti-
tution she was received on April 5, 19|49a&s transfer from the
McLeanMental Hospital, Belmont, Mass. MRS.HEINEMAMas orig-

O DL L oS @

dupcTrT=&#39;dQH#3DE 88051 e

FRANHK. FLEMIN@nd LEI! BLACKIDWiith Bédsont, The
Westboro State Hospital records arther reveal that MRS. HEINE-

&18839:. - MANs  "schizophreni.c melancholic."!

Rt 1e#39; . _

&HBY; &#39;, As of Ha%2141950,the professional opinion wasrb[gndered Dr.

R. K. HADLEYt the Westboro State Hospital that MRS.HEINEHAN

&#30:55¥8 was as of that date "completely hallucinated." At that time she

' was undergoing shock treatments.!
. Q

MRS HEINEMASN expectedto testify that approximately two or
amo.zp three weeksbefore her brother, EMILJULIUSKLAUEUCHSyisited her in Febru-
a#39:55.- x#3@ry 19145shehappenetb be looking out oi thendow of her homehen locat-
9)? ed at 1141;akeviewAvenue, Géasbridge, MRS HEINEMAiXed the time of
FUCH Sosit this occasionto the best of her recollection as occurring be-
tween the dates Hegbruary and 23, 19145.

This recollection onher part is corroboratedtarrecords at Los
Ay Alamos, NewMexico, FUCHSplace of employmentwith the British
mission at that tinech records disclose that FUCHSvas ab-
sent fromthat location fromFebruaryll to February25, 19115,
for the stated mirpose visiting his sister in CambridgeMass.!
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. wouldaveccurrmithenn?ﬁelastda Pa%ua% eeaobdatys
é#msg&#sg ol Februar$914shenoticeda mandaiki tereet” wheshedi

""" recognize. EEL$ INEMMSstatedshewasthereforesurprlsed/tthen man
' caméo her doorandrtiey sl dtzded this marcame her
i housdustbeforenoortime. Sheanswerdileor, andhe individuawho
e 439, wasno IglrewouAskl/ ténsq[wrto her qurl%dH&eﬁgegs (t)?llhemtetrheozrafn?rtn %t[\evgas
5% | U3J fi \Y

@ hema entified #‘ nameMRSHEIRI I\dPhAtstheve Ea
-&#39:-&#39; \,nepall the namegiven her by thls individual.

: hism n eidentical |th HAR at hewas
, achemlst/v owor tone mevﬁth her rother- |§ ABISCHSI'nechermst
- &% stated ewasanxmusto seeKIAUSUCHSHRSHEI Effdt:mbered

}Orttlmle_lherchlldregt meTl 1 theuseat easton ft étrromsch oI

unch, Shen th ech rBst;t) oln the e urin
coursef themea ec hemisbbtal omMR I |#e\h rox mate
»5=g- , dateswhich her rother LAlE‘SlCHﬁ toeuld  visitin W|t herin

ambrld g&ass. It is MRgHEIN&#BQaihth&tﬁﬁgssrecoll ctionthat
ee t erewatsqooneelsecztdult agein herhomenthe occasionf the chemist&#39;s
Irs VISI

g&\ggg hm%%‘l%t‘t}?a Sg\(gtﬁhea:ﬁerrlljlzg th ﬁemliﬁ E?w(%atdwe\ﬁwenue

uroravenuan eretaok sfor Harvar uare HRHAE
&39 nofactualnotewpomvhlctto basethefore omgf'n ressioof th chem|€t#39s
methoaof travel. 'Shes as%un eth elm rEeorl

in nowaclearto h ert ec emlsta
z_zg&sggk%sa RY% IJ A co ec

|ca IN t IS
E Bdge omhatthechemisit so ﬁgurl
§’&#39 courso hEMsﬂ mentiond ﬂ (fcomgemChlca or e%tloned

ename t atc in,acm co-
s )emlsitate@ewamreg Jbecauﬁh & ngtralnrl
MRSI IEINEE 0.advised, and sc
1-5% roboratderstat @Eﬁ %S rtﬁ 8%r|stm gf
| thgl -IEINH&oemN h lakevia mbr SS. MR
inrecollectiothatit Wa ospentlhe hrlstmas

- holidays, 19111in her home.

aoaaa:smmntlmsobtalneftdonthepersonaffectsof his

ter aGdresse HI;BU]?&E&L%/L?WMMIMHZLN

datedDecembgb, Mdh:: is quotechereinafteramilich
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tendstbear out the fact that FUCHS esDecembéb, 19141;,

s <TT&#39;_ anticipated being in Cambridge, Mass., at or about the end of
*3%39 Sanualy 16145 9 J

. &%
J&#ZY-. . &#391-
.Box 1663
Sante Fe
.V, &#39:;. _New Mexico
S D8O0.

"Dear Kristel,

"“tilanks for your letter. | ah-aid | Hmen  very busy
during the last few weeks andexpect that will go onfor a
little time  longer. But Ido hope that Ishall be able to take
a holiday some timeat the end of January. |have noteven be
able to do any Christmas shopping,but Iwill  do that on Seth?-
day. lexpect’ Marcia andSteve will be crossii my Christmas

&#39;4=8&#39;f-:&#39;~:.-"5

- - parcel does not arrive on time. But Itrust you will be able to
tPa- acify them
.. &#39;5¢ P '
~ 21-&#39;, " . .
7" - We havéots of snowdrerend andlam itching to geton
- skis. But before| dm Ishall havetpacify ~my conscience
18#39;41, as an Lardde getthe parcel for your kids off. .
SHITEHBD, &#39;- . .
sar-Ss - "With bestwishes -
KLAUS "

The $a£=9118ks,£1=he_<£h2mi§ = &#39;

A1 - 1&#39;-:-. To the best of her recollection, MRS. |-IE|I92iHms-dthted that on .
e. the secorhy ofFUCHS vidh herhome adhh Lakeviedwenue, Cambrldge,
EH3;3, in February 19145, thehemist againrang herdoorbell. MRS.-PIEINEMAN state

- that so far as she coulddetermine orrecall, the chemist arrived at her home

= -h on foot.

| 6839 2o 30, = MRS. HEINEIdANrecall that on the occasionof this visit, the
77 chemist arrivedin the late aftemoon, since her child or children then in -
school weréhome frongoinool the day. She further recalls that it was
not so late in the claythat it had beconsark, becausehere wasstill suf-
ficient light for the children t Iar}/ outdoors.The chemigtesented MRS.
HEINEMANhip@mrival with athen populavork ofight fiction, entitled
"Rabner&#39;s Honey".
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HHS. BEEMAN that she heught chemist into her _living
room,wheré FUCHB&#39; SiE88gt39; eS8 HEINEMKskted  that prior to
the chemist&#a@igal for this sesibnd to her hsiae, had inermed
brother, FIUCHS, the chemistFs first visit. MRS.HEINEMAIsiated that
FUCHSe8Téd" Sur-prisedand scmewhatdnnoyed the first visit of the chemist
but that he did not coment beyond saying, "Oh, it&#3%8 right."

definitely ~ knewthe chenh
ist hy nameand it was not necessary for her to introduce the two men. MRS.

go—t‘ ~.1- &#39HEINEMANas stated that the chemist and FUCH$alked for a period of fifteen

&#39;

-..92-&#39;
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; B&#39;?
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< 39,.:
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§’?':

b )
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&#3WH39;
., "M&#39;
I
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or twenty minutes in the HEINEMAMiog. HHS.HEINEhiNleclares that
she waspresent for & least part of their conversation, but has addedthat
she did not hear any of the ccnversation.- Also, MRS. HEINEHANas stated she
did not seethe chemistgive anythingto FUCHS FUCH$ve anythingto the
chemist. MRS.HEINEMARBs noted that in view of the chemist&#3gdier state-
ment regarding s long train ride, she was somestwt surprised at thkort

duration of this visit with RJGBIS.

The_Ch8mist&#39;8 Visiird

MS. HEINEMABtated that  few weeks or months following the
above described secondvisit, andit is her best recollection that it was
possibly in late April 19b5, that the chemist dame her homefor tterd
time. In attempting to fix the date of this third visit, MRSHEINEMLNsS
recalled that spring hadnot yet arrived in full bloom, but the leaves had
budded and wtose to dpening.

MRSHEINEM#gN stated that the chemist&#88,al _againcoin-$*
sided with the children&#Rfheh hour, andthat he again stayedfor lunch.
HRS. HEINEMANB&s a very faint recollection  that the chemist on this occasion
also mayhave brought a gift for her and gift for her children. Shecannot
recall, however, the gifts in duestion.

HRS. HEINEMANBs stated that the chemist&#3I@s question on this
visit waswith referenceto the whereabou#g that time of herbrother,
EHILJULIUKLAUSJCHSAccordingo MRSHERNIEMAN&#RZEsllection,
the chemist apparently felt that FUCHSvould be at her homewhenhe arrived
for this visit.  Wherthe chemist learned from MS. HEINEMARat FUCH®as
not then in Cambridgeylass., andwasnot expectedn the immediatduture,
he requested information irom her regarding the date of the next visit of
FUCHo the HINEMANom. HRSHINEMABL that time hadno ksfowledge
an anticipated visit of FUCHS,an so advised the chemist.

MRSHEINEMAN under lo definite impression that on the
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occasion of this third visit, the _ chemist identified himself dbe _ father of

two childremgne approximedaid the otheless thal. [IERS :mHE1I92IE
feels but does notknow thatthe children of the chemist m1gn&#39;E Y: evel?eel

cribed bym as ages1 and 3, MR5. HEINEMAN alsthtds _the chemist men-
tioned hehad awife, but sfennot recall his having providedny descriptive
information concerning  his wife.

. MRS. HEINEMaA®Nanimpression ghieh cannot confirmwith an
factual information,that her husband, ROBBLRICI§ | ;E

I ?1_@
chemist on thecasion of his  third vis ) ainder ~ s. less definite im-
ression that she eiiher had told KONSTMIT AZANOS, driend of the HEINE-

ANs, abouhe visits of the chemist, or tha LAFAZANO&y havfwesent
dghe occasion of the third \w&scribed above.

JI

~_ On February1?, 1950, SRleciaIA ents of the Federal Bureauof In-
vestlg*atlon exhibitedio MRSI-IEINEMA apprOX|rﬁai@zkyhptograﬁheﬁludmg
one of HARRY GOLDn theoccasion ofthis particular interview with MRS.
HEINEMAN, sbees uncoogeratlvand refusedo point out any similarities be-
tween any or the some 200photographs and the chanist described above.

The Agentsvho exhibitedthe photographdo her on that occasion

.noted he was giving anegative  answer with reference to
every photograplvefore shehad hadapportunity to actually
examine the photograph.!

~MRS. HEINZHd&Nirnishedtfa@lowing ~ physical description of
the chemistwhose threevisits to her homa&Cambridge,” Mass" havebeen des-

cribed above: ]

Name: No memory

Ase 9115 About ho

Height: 5&#39;6" to 98%"

Weight: 180 Ibs-

Build: Stochy

Face: Moemory

Wes: Moemory

Hair: Very dark brown, thin, not curly

Complexion: Dark

Speech: No trace of  accent

Occupation: Chemist

Marital Status: Married, living with wife and 2 &#39;
children; 1--3  yaad less tBan

Residence: Possibly Chicago
Dréss &#39; Ne&:=iBser

Ch31 30 h-ll"Ln=+,-[pp-&#39;
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AR B Cogsshe

Eembéiésdiisssashsseite

ROBHER.DGIEENEMANjusbaod KRISTElUCL§ S__fgow[EQgS

readily admitsthat while at swarth6¥E"calle8e TPeaasyivahIe!
he was a membeof a CommunisParty branch composeaf Swarth-
more College students. HEINEMA&dOmits he first becameaffiliated
with the Communistarty approximately 1936 and maintained an
affiliation _ of VSQ%\Q degreesof activity throughFEbruary

1950. I-IEIN E.ddANs,howevelthat héhaséve#n  engaged
Ie%ny cor?spiratorial activities or acted as an agent for anv foreigi
mero!

HEINEMgtates specifically that iii  affiliation with the Com-
munist Party was never concealed on his part. He has stated that
he attempted to secure recognition of both Swarthmore and Harvard
branchesof the Communistarty, to whichhe admitsbelonging,
as recognized campusorganizations. In order to obtain such uni-
versity recognition, it had been necessary for HEINHJAN iden-
tify Pf_ilmtsglf with respective units of the party with which he
was aitiliated.!

It is notedhat noefforts havdbeemad® corroboratelEINE-
MAN&#B&sments in the latter regard either at Swarthmore or

COfR AR SR 30 B

ROBERHEINEMAddN testi&v] that he metthe chemist referred to
above,whomaybe identical with H on oneoccasion. HEINEMZRid
the time of this meetings beingin the late daysof Febuaryl9hSpor in
the first ten daysof MarclL9145HEINENstAteéd onthis ocCasionwhich
Wowchpgealo Bethe third visit of the chemisthe, HEINEM&dmbkome,
to Ihh Lakeviedwenudor lunch. HEINEMAtbeemttendinglassesat
HarvardUniversity.! HEINEIISvXedthat the chemistvasalreagrin his
homandwasintroducedo himas a friend of EMILJULIUKIAUSUCHSy his
wife, KRISTEL HEINEMAN.

HEIN1-JM#dted he had never before seenor heard of this man
andfor lack of anyother conversationalmatter, the twomerhaddiscussed
the weather. HEINEMga&h clearly recall that the chemistmadeeference
to the extremelyheavysnowfall in Buffalo, Newrork. ROBERJEINEMAN
of the definite impressiothat the chemidtadarrivedin Bostoiby train
from someoint outside that city. Becausef the discussionof thé snow
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:a:&_#39; ofthelr cion ﬁ;]s flon |Ia elahla ned INE-
9'2%35;> ) Fﬁ# his %omg/nd @Ja ?asrle ree c?ﬂa
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i othe persons were then present.

5 : EINEMAN offetbd qpinion nt eocca eflrst |n

5 view m concer ?F%C I_gr'Bl érl% ﬁj
POSSI I hoto e

%%é%lgz

rOX|mate O(p:rgjo ra hs, setaside t at of HAhRGO Dfofurther con
TI eration. I%( et me movith refer ?nCBD tWOOt er eI’SOHS
§

minated n favorof asuspect faFUCHS act! ho
has been otherW|se ellmlnated

2.1 # it

HARRY AR & C%Vseé‘t AR A TR esngﬁBﬁ yjcued

elp Penns rstu Yr@OLD dﬁEIN EAN
edg raln c emis

re erre OVG W mlntes Iater rtunlty
to me ac-

@% ord| td—IcE Mﬁgle%é%erwew |ﬁ%a aetsréte HEHI%}EIKEI
9:11 %h dfl m g‘veﬁm(j?ng akaet\ll venue, Cam rlggé

S ovv$tatement

ge jfi

i . . !S;Jganﬁ syith g S&ﬁ, ,J %

i ided by ~ae followmephysicadescriptiontoé chengsip--qr

5.
Bai- " -
sear - \Hﬁlht ht: In thirt ibly late  thirti
. n thirties, possibly late irties
BRI yi0:5839: €l g About 5&#39;8"
N Build: 170t0 175 Ibs. .
Stocky but not appearing fat
Face; Full but features werefine
~_se Eyes:&#39; Qalor remembered, bubf opinion
~gd0* ¥ "-8430:18#30: che re glasses type notre-
&#39; Hair: mem ereCP

Dark, thin, with receding hair line,
giving impession at tohes bald-
Nnoss
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Feaget <" Speech:

C:F

Comlexion; Dark

Occupation: Chemist_ _ _ o _ _
Married, i691:5 living with wife,

Marital Status:

Residence:
Dresmd

Characteristics:

"3

|H

- &#39;
In neay unusual

childrenages Jand 3

Possibly Buffalo  or Philadelphia
Conservative and good dresser, pro-
bably wearing blue or gray worsted
material with dull pattern

In connectiowith thepossible utilizatiomf RQ B 8§ [{ &#39;;
maxumm as witness, It should be stated us ie poSsESses

&#39; EH EStfEEely teenpmrament ascekasily upset by

trivial matters.!
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KRISTEHEINRSZEAN has expresséde impressiothat possibly
RUNSTENTIN :KFKZKNU3fritigéttelNEMAN faNvagre-
T sent during the third visit of  the chemistto the HEINEMAN home,
Hg ossibly that she may have told LAFAZANOSbout the visits of
_=_ i the chemist.!
2%* KONSTANTIN LAFAZESN@Sted to testi that he can recall on
§<58 one daﬂearly February 1914kat he went to the HEINEMAbBIme tocare for
o 405 heir c |Idrenwh|eth EINE uiANs beoaidayThe HEINEM#dEBrding
- I to LAFAZAN@E: nt_(ﬁ visit BAKER, Children&#39;s Gledece
RSy _1&#39 ~Joy Street, Boston, Massachusetts.
a=.1-1..&#39;;.

e mBm has mecollection-cf ever havmqnsﬂed this
5 center. KRISTEL FUCHS HEINEM@Iives she possibly did visit
gn—Eé“el this center,  but cannot recall that  she visited itwith ROBERT
1%.:8 g I-IEINEMAN.! -

LAFAZANQOS stiaidwhile he wasit the HEINEMAN laordetap-
proximateyl am., man cam@the [-IEIN £ANS&#39; seeki$yCHSLAUS
man accordintp LAFAZANGISyed for lunch. LAFAZMIO%s fewrecollections

"&#39;8¥%:*5 concerning the man, but does recall he andthe mantalked of the value of
vitamins, IAFAZANO&n remembéat the man statedhat the exact value of

§V8§ vitamins hadnot beendetermined becaussl experimentshad beenon mice.
’ As aresult of this conversation,LAFAZANOS concludledmpore apparent

basis infact ,that thevisitor wasebacterlologlst connected sorme way
with maNew Yorwholesalegrareracturing company. -

LAFAZANOfarnished the following description oi the above des-
_8#430#398#39;,~&#3ibed bacteriologist:

-1 -
&#39: i

A8 - Name : No memory
- Ase 9115!= No memory
58#39;}, --_-~. Height: Under 5&#390ssibly 5&#39;5"
Weight : About 200  Ibs.
753-8#39;*:1=18#39:;. Build: Stocl-Q;
Face: Rather raithd Polish or Slavic
i features @ppearance -
"t 8#39; =-
T Ewes; No memory
Complexion: .No memory

Speech: No memory
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4 Occupation: Bacteriologist
i NeSiEos™> A Nomemay
B39 439 SEHI9T Drecs and. Possibly New York
| Characteristics: No memory
ith respe itn st | b eth heregistere
under tf%r]ec%ﬁe@ \Ec\g a%%"é w‘ﬁ 353 c‘busetts.
i An exam gecords t e tt a AF
Ao %he onJ nue& 19b3 31he, réason
e I suchejecti cca E)n/sas rth oneurotlc
4439735 The samsEor sfur d@q lecte H
aadil. permanently classifide- physic rmental mpetences
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&ié?g‘%"" Atomic Margy, Comjssion
. Waszptinl Do C.
R Tiaame of the representative of the Atomic Enex-gr

_ZI-.”".59 4 @olnmission beade knownat the time of the trial.

Z'. ' ] In_GOLD&ﬁQ@ statement the following factors were

incorporateddative EMIUULIUSIAEBUCH . $:

1! EMILJULIUKLAUBUCH#&asassignedwith the British

Mission working with Manhattan Engineer | strict
v and the Manpowerset-up of the British Group.

2! Thedtooaipentioned -waswvorkingon teeparation
of isotopes and there was at-1&#39;ieaslied the even-
tual utilization of energr pduced nucleur fission
in the form of a weapon.

$1;=€9;i_f%§?§é,§#39:3! &#39Neasrepossibility of a large scale installation
R o for isefmuation projected for future develop-

' ment somewhere, GOLOhought, in Georgia or Alabama.

|

5, 14! A dmscription FUCHS the physical andpersonnel
"SEIOE set-upof the ManhattaBngineeProject.

A, -
J‘%;#gg?{ 5! RO@HS GOLDat he hadbeenpresentat the initial
N large scale trial afucleur fission at Alamogordo, &#39;
New Mexico. .

-2,-15¢ The Atomic Energy Commissionrepresentative will testiiy
St . that ailt ltem Five, set out above, wan classified information if
51 given in detail, of the time of dsfivery FUCHSo GOLD.
1%,,
--.-»U&#39:;r-

el Ab@mic Energr Commissiomepresentatives state

that there is no danger in the use of this information
at trial or before tland Jury!.

5=, &#39;..&#39;r&#39;:&#39;]
r.-.4
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HUGH KCIEUG
Assistant Director &#39;

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

-.'.'_-Lr-l-'.ﬁ%r'- ROBERT 1AMPHERE

11 Special Agent o

o Federal Bureau dfvestigation
N Washington, QQ _

a9 T f ntionagill produce the following signed statemenas
927 executebyrﬁm{fgj &LAU%%[%I% 9 519

© &#H39T2. f.:2:8#39:.. -"Wormwood Scrubs Prison

&#39; London, England
L, EMILJULIUS KLAWGH®isoner in Wormw&amdubs, a

_Yes,, enal institutignin Londorgngland, reby m statementreel
2 g Yy gy
&#39: - &#39;* -P nd voluntarilwith ngromises eats havi en md an
-13:1 have beespecifically informedthat Ido not haveto makeany statemeraf
sL"e5a any kind  whatsoever.

"This statementis madeto HUGHCLEQG, who hadeen identified
IE$¥S to rme an AssistanDirector, andto ROBER.AMPHER&ho habeen
identified to  me aseS,oec:laI_ Agent, bmmg identified as officers of
the Federal Bureau oflnvestigation, United States Uepartmeraf Justice
of Washingtomistrict of Columbid).S.A. lam.makindhis statemenin
the presenad the two aforesaidfficers andVILLIAM JABKAIR D@ihom

o~ Iknow to @ officer of the SecurityService ofthe UnitedKingdom.
s "l was borniRusselsheim, Germany, oBecember 29911, and
438 1 becanaaturalized citizen of the United&ingdom Agust 1942. |
L came t&ngland arrivingpn Septemb#t, 1933. In May,1941,laccepted

employment atthe University of irmir{/%hamin England aS a scientiston
5—$(1;,Lé§ atomic energyresearch developmentWherlearned of the purpose ofthis "T"

researchwork, decjded andhlannedtturnis information. concerning-this
work toand torthe I!)enea}ltg%t e(fjjﬁlono oviet Somahsﬁepubﬁgs,

-Sér hereinafter referred to as the Soviet Union, and, in order to effectuate
1 this pran, early 194%ersonallycontacted andividual inEngland,
4-. whom knew tolaetive  in communisticaffairs and he wadfavorabletthe
SEEE Soviet Union. Imade known tohim rayailability and readinesgo furnish
L confidential and classified information and myoccupational affiliation which
#3922 g?_averaecess to such types ahformation relating to atomic energyesearch.
| he pers@o contactegiranged fane tameet anothedividual, alsan

Ingd, vy n 0
thS: tathiin TAHOVIYSETSIRHABRS sy
L e e RS W sr g B i
\_N%ic lknew t(_%}aassﬁgeg ano‘q con%gent?al,ang for the purg%ese such
information beindurnishedtthe Soviet Unioms anaid in promoting atomic

energy research and

T &4309;

-112-
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. :§&#39: -. 1development irand for the Soviet Union, Throughand at the instigation

of Alexander, | established personal contact with avoman whose nameé

_:&#39;."~do not know andvhom Imetrear Banburyin Oxfordshire, England, sometime

V- #89;I&#39;
& 'gg;!:ﬁta_g;s
LF oV

o Jr--&#39;
yey

13l

3" 1&#39;!
1:&#39;

ozl
"*&#39:=-wW-.
*<:LL’>- ..&#309;

&#39:9_11Z8#39;-1.

ke

in 19b2, | delivered confidential and restricted information to this
woman, for the continued benefit of the Soviet Union, fl@n2 util

near the end of 19b3, My atomic energyesearch enploymentasunderthe-
auspices dhe British Government,

hen learned in, 19h3that S.beingofficial assigped , go.
the M’nﬁ%&%ﬁes artof aro |C|_a‘T @I‘HIS ssiomnmrk With
the ManhattarEngineer istrict  on atomicenergy researcldevelopment |
informed my contact, the aforesaid vebmannmethis assi t anthe  sub-
sequently informed me howto make contact ithe  United States with an
"*ividual for the purposeof continuing ractivities -~ of furnishing, for
the benefit of the Soviet Union, additional confidential information”
relative to atomic energyresearch inthe uni ed StatesgHer instru ¢ig
were to the effect that| should ona certain dayat a gpacdied in
NewYor City, NewYork, U, e, meet anitféfividual who would bewearing
%Ioves andwould havean additional pair of glovesihis hands, whilel

dall in myown hand, This meetingwas, accordingto her in-

structions, tbe made oma street in New York City at sstated time. |f
th anee’iftd wasnot effected initidfify®as planned, durther meeting would
be attempted &  designated later date,

lkeepin with instructions, | proceeded by ship to the.United

States wit bers  of the official Mission fEmgland, arrivin
dtlewport News, Virginia, on Decemb@& 19b3, Within three or four days
| arrived iNew York City, taking upsidence fat the Taft Hotel,
later the Barbizon Plaza Hotel, and later atan apartment&t28 West
Sieet, | took wgmployment as acientific _consultant as a part

of the British Mission, assigned tothe ManhattarEngineer District, and
engaged irresearch developmeand activities relating to atomic energy,

As agreed upon during the meeting with the aforementioned woman
England1 —gwent tth  eedigrftél meeting place on the lower East Side,

- Q3-
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Hahhattan, New YGity, New York, where,

| met an individual

to the hust nw recollection,
at the time and-onthe day

previously — agreed upon. He was wearing gloves and carried an additional
pir gloves in his hand and | had a tennis ball in may hand. We ex-
changed designated identification words and | gave rogrrect name and
he used the r@ime  Raymondn making initial  introductions.»  Raymond

expressed his pleasure at being chosen for such an important a&#&8hments
He suggested to meto makecertain, in keeping future meeting assignments,
that | wasnot being followed, During this or the next succeeding meet-

ing with lhtonuad, energy and ue ddvelopment atomic bomb
were discussed by referring to these terms in a general way.
| was motivated in keeping this meeting by a desire to aid the

Soviet Unions | considered Rnymondis status as an agent intermediary,
acting for and in hehalf the Soviet Union in keeping with the plans
aftmementioned, were initiated in Imgland.

- At and during this first ~meeting with Raymondin NewYork City, we
agend an early subsequent meeting and the-time and place for such
meeting, in order that | could. furnish to Raymondhighly oonfi.-rlential

and classified documents or information
and development under the auhntrol

concerning atomic energy research
the Manhattan Engineer District.

A subsequent meeting between Raymondand myself, in kegaing with
arrangements, was held in hlanhattan, New York City, in the \o€inity
the Queensboro Bridge approach as we walked under this bridge dunng this

meeting, which was held after dark. &#39;mbelith80;loscurred during the
early prt 1944- A
On another occasion duringthe first  hdHlf 1944, 1 met Rymond

by prearranged agreement between us, onthe street near a subway station,

possibly the "Museum" station on Central R#dst in New York City-
Raymondusually suggested the meeting places, but | believe | auggestad
__this meeting place because it was near my pace residence on 77th

Streets

Another time, in 1944 | rRatymond in

y. This meeting was rear cinema, | believe,

N
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on Grand concourse in the vicinity df59th  streetor 16lst street.

| believe
mself in

| recall  another personal
Queens, New York city, in 1944,

contact between Raymond and

There were held about five six meetings  between Raymond and

myself iNew York diyring the period  from sometime shortly  after
rarrival there in  December, 1943, to sometime priorto  my departure
in August, X8z, New York city for  Los Alamos, New Mexico, for

official assignment onthe atomic energy project there.
There was one other
in Brooklyn,
where there
Parkway, but

though

arrangement for
New York, on astreet

my meeting with Raymond in 1944
location near some large buildings and
was heavy traffic. This designated place  may be on Eastern

the meeting did not occuras |failed to see Raymond, al~
was there. -

Atall the meetings&#39;betweagself and HHrﬂ/mond&#SQ;no pirsion ac-
companied me and| observedno onewho seemedto know Raymond. Most of
these meetings between Raymond and myself were arranged by us occur
Bfté-1 dark.

under
I, with

with members dhe
Hanhattan Engineer
research in

Upon myofficial assignment
the overall control dhe
atbientists, was in

British Mission,
District in New York,
connection with the development
afertain methods ftire production  dfssionable material. In con~
nection with this, | prepared certain classified documents as part dhe
British Mission priorto my departure for Los Alamos, NewMexico, in August,

1944. personally furnished all ahe original drafts of tHesaments-
directly to  Raymond, with the intent and purpose that he serveas an &#39; &#39;
intermediary in the eventual transmittal afuch documents to and for  the
benefit  dhe Soviet Union. These documents were delivered tRaymond by
me igroups aine or more atmost dhe aforementioned prearranged meet-
ings, which 1had with Raymond in New York city during 1944.
In addition tothe foregoing during my meetings with Raymond, as

-115-
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above mentioned, | furnished to Raymond information which had come

to my knowledge, byvirtue of my official employment andiork under the
overall control = of the Mnhattan Engineer District. This information,
which | furnishedto Raymond, included tfeect that darge  production
plant was to be built ithe Southeastern part of the United States

for theoduction of fissionable  material, and ttias phaast
to use two different processes, which | named, ithe production of
fissionable material. lalso orally advised Raymond of the identities

of certain  leading research personnel on atomic energy projects.

In keeping with official  instructions received bye, |was trans-
ferred to Los Alamos, New Mexico, where | arrivedon or about August

14,1944, forwork onthe atomic enegy progectthere  underthe control and

overall supervision of the Manhattan Engineer District At Los Alamos |
was provided alace of residence on_the United Siates Government restricts
areain  aonmitory and took up employent as ghysicist inthe Theoretice.
Division of  the Laboratory By virtue of mpork, my associations in con-
nection waith work and the availability —f confidential and classified
official documents, | developed, received and had access to confidential,
classified information of an official character. | remained in such
employment dtos  Alamos until  ahos 16, 1946. During this period

of official employment | made a visit to the hoe of my sister, Mrs.
KristjHeineman, and her husband, Robert Heineman, on Lakeview Avenue,

—Cambridge, Massachusetts. | arrived&#39;Et E8&#39;818isPs on or about

February 13, 1945, and remained there on aisit until  dbshruary
22945,

Shortly after  my arrival in Cambridge |was visited by Raymond, who
asked me for additional information concerning  my work at tAgomiclhup
Research Project atLos Alamos. | told him  Iwould preparein writing
this material and made arrangementsto meet him afew days later in Boston.
These arrangements were made without the knowledge of my sister and her
husband, who were not present during my discussion  with Raymond and had no
knowledge of its ouroose. Alhe agreed upoe I did meet Raymond in
Boston, Massachusetts, ata hidg near the Charles River andnear a
larddic-type of building, reasonably close  towhat is la®wn North
Station. | there delivered to Raymond awritten report, which | had
prepared in longhand consisting of about  six or more pages, in which | had
set forth confidential

-h6-
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and classified information anddata whichl had received in connection

with my employment dtos Alamcs. This dealt i whole problerof
making aatomic bonfitom fissionablamaterial aslthen knew theroblem.
This documenincluded informationknown tome regardinghe methodf
detonating anatomic bomand other highly secret and technicalinformation
regarding the construction of-an atomic bomb. | wrote this statement in

my ownhandwriting and in English, and lintended thatit should be
delivered yaymond throughdwnnels as to reach physicists in the
Sovietwhon™ would understartkde technicallanguage othe report.

| again Raymond Banta FeNew Mexicaune of 1945,the
arrangements fothis meeting having beemmade atthe Bostonmeeting, men-
tioned above. t on Alamed&treet, and | tgenh m car andydeove .
outdane to adeserted spaitheraentinued” our meetingAt this meeting
Idelivered to Raymoadritten report, whichlhad personally prepared
in longhand. This mcludechjescnPtlon of an atomiclwinnth was, to
dested at Alamogordasketch of the bomh;and iteomponents with-
portant dimensiongndicated, and awritten description of various

|mH:)f)rtant technlﬁaaspecsoithe bomb.| orally "informed Raymgnd, ..
wnilewewere the carthe typest explosivi® eused Inne aetonating
of the bomb, théact that the Trinity test wasto be made, witlthe approxi-
mate siteindicated, andnformation ago the intensity of the explosion
measured in relationto ~ TNT explosive force.

_ By prearran emeMggin met Raymoiml Santa Fe afew monthdater
Ibelieve passibly In.SeptemberAt this.meetingldelivered o Raymond
another writteneéport, wieizhled Information concernthg Trinity
test, whichhad beeheld at Alamogordolalso furnished inthé report
certain adwmical informationthich had obtaineftfom mwork asaf
the AtomiResearch ProjattLosAlamos! fultgnded  in transmitting
ghl_stLeport to Raymond.thate should,in turn, transmitit so asto reach the
ovie nion.

o lIreturned to Englandin the summer 01946 andook upemcloym i F

the AtomicResearch Projecat Harwell, England. After mY returnto England,
Iwas againin contact \/ﬁénsons whose real identities 1do not know»

but whomlcontacted with the intent of furnishingto the Svvit Union in-
formation concerning atomic research developments. To these persons|
furnished additional information concerning atomic research, which lhad

-hT-
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HUGH H. CLEGG
Egh F. legg, Assistant Director

&4#39118#39; Federal Bureauof Investigation
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%3;2 ROBERT J. LAMPHERE ]

I Robert fa phere, gl
oF" Federal Bureauof Investigation

_&#39;|_{8.~&isafh &#39;$karDON

William Jamesskardsn, Officer
Security Service, United Kingdom
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SA ROBET LAMPHERE
Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon

Washington, DC. - | :

will testlfy BI- AUS EUC1:I_Sw

Agenphere that EMILUL 1Q$

exhlblted photog ra That FUC#i&ed toimn here” on
V|ewn |ct eo "That | WAmerlc t" FUC rote

th ﬁ?‘l rPe S kk)wm mgHS pho raS ph
EUCF”S erapl ducea 0 e II’]SC B%(P[ -
ETEP - &#39,

SAT. SCOTT MILLER]R.
SA RICHARD E. BRENNAN
Federal Bureau of Investigation

United States CGtause, Foley Square -"&#39:*

New York, New lork &#39;

Eithe rofth dnts _testi that onJh@9: 1950, pictures
of ANATOLIrANI Q 2 AKexhiBiiesdd®IARRY G(Mn_ st.teuhat
YAKOVLEV wdsntical'with  his superior Whovkaswn to him akKOHN

SA FRANK INOLAN

Federal Ridireau Investigation

>i2 1~ &#M3fed States Court House, Foley Square

-_sn

&#39;.» -*3-"-1

. -1Qr

5} _
-55?,-L

New Iczrk, New York

19113‘*@5&&&%1‘%&% saﬁ?ﬁ'@ﬁﬁdﬁbﬂaﬁ?@é’mwv

SA ROBERT JFIRTH
SARAYMOND P. WIRTH
Federal Bureau of Investigation

United States Court Halse, Square
New York, New_Yor_k _u _
Either one of thgeats wastify that the pictures exhibited

to HARRYGOLD apictures of ANATOLAAKOV-LE\are in fact pictues of AN|&#39 .TOLI

A. IAKOVLEV.

J49-&#309;
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KOVLE

2 Re%ase%%%mmmm %%%ﬁgaene&
the  CaEnER G Ipagakvigheforement

d!th%%%n@ssseém%&wduahten teavirtgmn-

onnumer casions.

eSO QUM e akNATOL

whehoardings AR ERiCAepartront

United States Department of State

liashingto)g. Cif I g

asems Service&#39;
Unite&btate$o

thefollowUREANGE IS RHD ARAER R L eh-> Aiesent
Bosmonf(ﬂér G0 CEabS 'iefl?fﬁe?ﬁ%ﬁll\'aftg% E’iﬁ%ﬁ@‘é

Defwedrebruat tryungaerg% cemBgt 191 1andurther,that heentered

omatic visa.

Immigration & Naturalization  Service

waShP"g&EB9;?Pnr ,  a

Servicahauill providéne ollowingecordalt

time of the trial.
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t H% will resenttrecorcti%/hicg vgill rCefl_?ct that ANFATOLI_A,
+SFancatde SECUABRIGEUNTCd etates Deceraietdhe

via the SS AMERICA at the Port of New York.

SAT. SCOTT MILLER, JR.
SA RICHARD E. BRENNAN

Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Court House, Foley Square
EB" York; New YQIK, A

Either one of thbove
HARRY GOldiated that at thad

him as SAM, whountil early

agents will testify that on May22, 1950
of the year 19hO he met gerson known to
I9hh, acted as hielespionage superior.

The foregoing information has been incorporated in GOLD&#£gfhed
statement executed Hay 22, 1950.

A Qone 1;1950photographs of. SEMEN.MARKOYICHWSEMENOU
HEBRERDY GOLD positively identified SEMENOQOV from the afore-
ymentioned pictures as identical with his espionage superior known to him as SAM

_&#39;:-&#39;7-"1

<1 &#3%
,;§.1~—.A}i_

?2?7?%
_safe

h4o;

ass

¢ s
r.~.-CF

ral
.3-1n-1

United States Department of State H

Uashington, D. C. Z pzZ - fi _ =
The name of the official who will present official records will
be made-known at the time of the trial. &#39;
The State Department records  will reflect that SEMEN MARKOVICH

SEMENOV enterethe United States at
departed for Panama onA;l
Aoyl 19hl. Geptember
Government official.
Washington, for

New York City on January 19, 1938. He
I9hl and returned to  the United States on
17, 19hl his status was changedo Soviet

@eptember 30, 19th, fdeparted was. Kalama,
Vladivostock, U.S.S.R.

_B1
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SAFRANK  INOLAN

Federal Bureau of Investigation
~United States Court  House, FRijewre

I~lew_York, New lork ., ., up <
~&#39: . .
1‘&4?63:%9' Agent Nolavill testi th at glune 18-, 19h3in New ork
o1 .. City, he photographed SEME NOV. Piesegraphs ardentical with
639130, 2434 RDERN to HARRY GOLD. _
-l
3" _SA MICHA#Iomuca
-- Federal Bureau of  Investigation
.United StatesCourt House, FSlgyare
_~ Newl<>r, 1<, N8:&#39;£ Yg;dk _, , H .
- Agent 0O&#39;Rourke will testify that has recognized SEMENIL
SEMENOV from his @rato has determined his identity afteserving him

almost daily  iApril and May 191114 departrom his EL[ENOV&#3@ssidence
&#39; at-116 West 9512-Btreet.- He was identified to Agent O&#39;RourkAbBERT EASSANT,

V szupermtendertihalf apartnhmlse 4.
fi-i=4 ASCompi :

&#39; by JOJ-IN PR TCHAR, (Ehngfneer ofthe  Badger Company.

"B’ A MNKdXSE, or

FREBEL, Assistant Auditor
{ Palmer Housdotel
- Chicago, lllinoisvV

Either of  the above individuals will, under subpoena duces tecum,"
, produce registration card #7678 dated9/is/ts, with  the inscription HARRY
&OLD, 6323 Kindredzreet, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
}"=5 COSy ansan
"| ASSiSt311t M53859]?

Hilton Hotel
- Albuguergue, New Mexico

- This witness witbduce dilton  Hotel registration  card #78783,

. dated September 19, 19115, upon which is the inscription HARRY GOLD, 5032
. A ~&#39; Boudinot Avenue, Phlladelphla 2h, Pennsylvania. There also appears 'the

notation ABA Laboratories, New York City, as GOLD&#3Bissiness connection.
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3, . ~&#39;n_&#39;9&#39:4"» L
e ==Y laboratory Technician

AT #PP,
- .o
.
92.&#381#39;-J}
- =1

FBI Laboratory

Washington, Q.*

- The name dhis to trial,

witness will be furnished prior

la-=3.
o T The FBI laboratory examined photographic copy of a guest regis-
o j_gsgtqg'gmz tration card of the Rébunse, #7673, dated September16, 19115,in the
N A namedfARRY GOLD6823 KStreetl Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Also,
F 5e%30: a guest registration card #787830f the Hilton Hotel, Alb%guerque, NewMexico,
dated Septembet9, 191150 the nameof HARRYOLDS03BoudinotAvEs e,
Nss § Philadelphia 214 Pennsylvania. The examination consisted of comparisonof
. g knownhandwriting and handprinting diARRY GOLDthe defendantin this case,
and it wascluded that the name HFXRRY and addresses written  on the
N aforementioned guest registration  cards were written by HARRY;OLD, the
defendant in this case.
18#39;;,18#39;-8#39;92,-1 _928#39;_.&#39; L
-&#39;.->»--_< --
JOSEPH T. RYAN
Payroll Department
Philadelphia Division
92-11.-_ Pennsylvania Sugar Company
Delaware  Avenue and Shackamaxon Street
Philadelgphiai,Pennsylvania o
This Witness is expected to produce under subpoenaduces tecum
the payroll records of that companyertaining tBlARRY GOLDBor the week
ending September3, 19111:.Mr. RYANwill testify that these records reflect
iR A% that GOLDeceived an extra week&#p8ys in advance far  vacation for the
_;7@#39{‘ &#30: following week. The record for the week ending September10, 1911idisclosed
- &#30:.f-J2  that the amountof pay for that week was avagsed VIRWANM . will
'Il' %; testify, indicates that GOLDvas rp#id for that period.
=§=.<.--&#39;
Mr.  RYAN interprets the aforementioned record to show that GOLD
J17l took his vacation beginning September1;, 1911For one week.
W Y-
Fla. e uzo:
J-C2v
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—92_ _ Itis to be noted that Agents Miller and Brennan
f8.Q can testify that GOLD informed them thathe made
PR his fi[st trip to Cambrb% Massachusetts in the
ISR 1< early parbf Septemi®hL toontact the

ERCRIE HBNEMARS to the whereaboutso8_ 8r,q8QChS,
et

i Mr. REAN also present records of his company  which will
ﬁ_ﬁ‘-_qp reflect that on page 21of doan registration there appears information

. that on September 23, 19h5, $10 in cash was taken from HARRYGOLD&#39;s vacation
~ia08 pay of September 1?, 19h5. This amount was deposited ithe Pennsylvania
_VE: &#39 Alcohol and  Chemical Corporation, aubsidiary of the Pennsylvania Sugar

Company, onSeptember 21, I9h5.
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FRANK J. NOLA
3, Federal Bureau of -vestigation
United States  Court dudey Square
T New YOrk ,  N8w York
-w fq
Agent Nolla[ tifythoat  Januaryl9&ew ork
1 City, he photographed 33118#39;- T-—&ﬁﬁ&@lﬁﬁbﬂrphsﬂre identical with
L&H#39;.11,: those shown to HART! GOLD.
a~'1_fllv_‘:|
a -
2 30
g SA I-J. O&#39;:ROURKE
- Federal Bureau of Investigation
. United States Court House, Foley uare
B9 New Y°rkl ,Ne&#3%ii, o7W
55, Agent O&#39;Rourkedit th the-has recognized SBIJBII M.
DL SEIENQV from his photo and has determind is identity after observing him
i3 -1 almost daily Apriland May 191.1deper from his SE!&#39;E&#BaM&E) V&8Ol
1ese.r  92at |¥est 95tiStreet. He was identii  to AR#B9:Rourkey AIEFIFB‘ASSANT
superintendent of that apartment house.

<

F. A&#39:-IIK@Gditor, or

8439, - 92830, ¥~8i ?.a¥In%E¥e A%%%T‘&#39 ;©
A3 %?2%33#39 &#39Qh|cagh|III|n0|s o - -
: 3’%“29&#3 Either of the abov individuals will, under ubpoena duces tecum,
gl exss-anse.-EQduce registration card #767-dHIRIA5, with the 1 cription HHRRBY
""" 6823 KindredStreet, Philadelhia, Pennsylvanla
&#ggl;w
| '?—». COBY BREHN
&ng_g;.,..:‘@, Assistant Eianager

Hilton Hotel
élbugugrgue, New 1-fexico

-%%% This Wltrm’SEﬂﬂilkH'Dtel regas B8

daeptember 19, 191.6,] upon which isthe inscription HARRY G
Boudinot Avenue, PhiJ.ade] ,&#39;phReffhsylvania. There also appears te
B notation  ARBoratories, New York City, as GOIl1J&#39;s businessnnectio .
I!
/
1
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